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Malave, Erin "’\;Eﬁ 0000\ ;"0 Y

From: Daniel Amaris [danny@vencol.com] _ -
Sent:  Tuesday, July 06, 2010 12:52 PM | .
To: Matave, Erin . - E .
Subject: RE: Adress Change .

Vencol International Inc.
Danny Amaris

Operations manager
danny@vencol.com

TEL. (1305) 468-0018

FAX. (1305) 468-0032
8209 NW 70th St,

Miami, Fl. 33166 USA
www.vencol.com

From: Malave, Erin [mai}to:EMMaIave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 2:59 PM

To: Daniel Amaris

* Subject: RE: Adress Change

Please send me the name of your business.

- Eriv M. Malave
Amendments
Bitreaw of Conmmercial Recording
Division of Corparations

From: Daniel Amaris [mailto:danny@vencol.com]
Sant: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 1:19 PM

- To: CorpAddressChange '

Subject: Adress Change

Dear Sirs:

Piease note that we have moved our location to the following:

- 8209 Nw 70t St. Miami, FI. 33166 our EIN number is 67-0731039




Danny Amarls
Operations manager -
dénny@vencol.com
TEL.-{130%) 468-0018

_ FAX. {1305) 468-0032
- 8209 NW 70th St.

Miami, Fl. 33166 USA
www.vencol.com
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